

Equal Justice Works 2011 Conference and Career Fair Employers

Organization Name	City	State	Website
ACLU	New York	NY	www.aclu.org
ACLU Washington Legislative Office	Washington	DC	www.aclu.org
Advancement Project	Washington	DC	www.advancementproject.org
Advocates for Basic Legal Equality/Legal Aid of Western Ohio	Toledo	OH	www.ablelaw.org/www.lawolaw.org
AFL-CIO	Washington	DC	www.aflcio.org
Alaska Public Defender Agency	Anchorage	AK	http://doa.alaska.gov/pda/home.html
Alliance for Justice	Washington	DC	www.afj.org
American University Washington College of Law LL.M. in Law & Government	Washington	DC	www.wcl.american.edu/llmlawandgov
Americans United for Separation of Church and State	Washington	DC	www.au.org
Animal Legal Defense Fund	Cotati	CA	www.aldf.org
Appleseed	Washington	DC	www.appleseednetwork.org
ASISTA Immigration Assistance	Plymouth	MA	www.asistahelp.org
Bernabei & Wachtel PLLC	Washington	DC	www.Bernabeipllc.com
Bread for the City	Washington	DC	www.breadforthecity.org
Bredhoff & Kaiser, PLLC	Washington	DC	www.bredhoff.com
Brennan Center for Justice at NYU School of Law	New York	NY	http://www.brennancenter.org
Brooklyn Defender Services	Brooklyn	NY	www.bds.org
Building Excellent Schools	Boston	MA	www.buildingexcellentschools.org
Business and Professional People for the Public Interest (BPI)	Chicago	IL	www.bpichicago.org
California Appellate Project	San Francisco	CA	www.capsf.org
Center for Medicare Advocacy, Inc.	Washington,	DC	www.medicareadvocacy.org
Center for Responsible Lending	Washington	DC	www.responsiblelending.org
Children at Risk	Houston	TX	www.childrenatrisk.org
Children's Law Center of California	Monterey Park	CA	www.clccal.org
Committee for Public Counsel Services	Boston	MA	www.publiccounsel.net
Community Legal Aid Society, Inc.	Wilmington	DE	www.declasi.org
Community Legal Services	Philadelphia	PA	www.clsphila.org
Consumer Financial Protection Bureau	Washington	DC	www.consumerfinance.gov
Consumers Union	Washington	DC	www.consumersunion.org
Cook County Public Guardian	Chicago	IL	www.publicguardian.org
DC Appleseed Center for Law and Justice	Washington	DC	www.dcappleseed.org
Death Penalty Litigation Clinic	Kansas City	MO	http://dplclinic.com/
Department of Homeland Security, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties	Washington	DC	http://www.dhs.gov/crci

Equal Justice Works 2011 Conference and Career Fair Employers

Organization Name	City	State	Website
Department of Justice, Civil Division, Office of Immigration Litigation	Washington	DC	
Department of Justice, Environmental Enforcement Section	Washington	DC	www.justice.gov/enrd
District of Columbia Office of Administrative Hearings	Washington	DC	http://www.oah.dc.gov
Earthjustice	Washington	DC	www.earthjustice.org
EEOC Office of General Counsel	Washington	DC	www.eeoc.gov
Electronic Privacy Information Center (EPIC)	Washington	DC	http://www.epic.org
Equal Justice Center	Austin	TX	www.equaljusticecenter.org
Fair Trial Initiative	Durham	NC	www.fairtrial.org
Family Equality Council	Washington	DC	www.familyequality.org
Farmworker Justice	Washington	DC	www.farmworkerjustice.org
Federal Community Defender Office For the Eastern District of Pennsylvania - Capital Habeas Unit	Philadelphia	PA	http://pae.fd.org/
Federal Defenders of San Diego, Inc.	San Diego	CA	www.fdsdi.com
Federal Trade Commission	Washington	DC	http://ftc.gov/bcp/lawclerk/index.shtm
Florida Justice Institute	Miami	FL	www.floridajusticeinstitute.org
Food Research and Action Center	Washington	DC	www.frac.org
Georgia Legal Services Program	Atlanta	GA	www.glsp.org
Human Rights Campaign	Washington	DC	www.hrc.org
Human Rights USA	Washington	DC	www.humanrightsus.org
Juvenile Law Center	Philadelphia	PA	www.jlc.org
Kentucky Department of Public Advocacy	Frankfort	KY	www.dpa.ky.gov
Knox County Public Defender's Community Law Office	Knoxville	TN	www.pdknox.org
Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights Under Law	Washington	DC	www.lawyerscommittee.org
Legal Aid of Arkansas	Jonesboro	AR	www.arlegalservices.org
Legal Aid of North Carolina, Inc.	Raleigh	NC	www.legalaidnc.org
Legal Aid Society of the District of Columbia	Washington, DC	DC	www.legalaiddc.org
Legal Assistance of Western New York	Geneva	NY	www.lawny.org
Legal Services of South Central Michigan/Farmworker Legal Services	Kalamazoo	MI	www.farmworkerlaw.org
Lenox Hill Neighborhood House	New York	NY	www.lenoxhill.org
Mecklenburg County Public Defender	Charlotte	NC	http://www.ncids.org/
Mississippi Center for Justice	Biloxi	MS	www.mscenterforjustice.org
Mississippi Office of Capital Post-Conviction Counsel	Jackson	MS	www.mississippi.gov
National Center for Access to Justice	New York	NY	www.ncforaj.org

Equal Justice Works 2011 Conference and Career Fair Employers

Organization Name	City	State	Website
National Council on Aging	Washington	DC	www.ncoa.org
National Health Law Program	Washington	DC	www.healthlaw.org
National Labor Relations Board	Washington	DC	www.nlr.gov
National Law Center on Homelessness & Poverty	Washington	DC	www.nlchp.org
National Partnership for Women & Families	Washington	DC	www.nationalpartnership.org
National Women's Law Center	Washington	DC	www.nwlc.org
Neighborhood Defender Service of Harlem	New York	NY	www.ndsny.org
New Hampshire Legal Assistance	Manchester	NH	www.nhla.org
New Hampshire Public Defender	Concord	NH	www.nhpd.org
New York Civil Liberties Union	New York	NY	www.nyclu.org
New York County District Attorney's Office	New York	NY	www.manhattanda.org
New York Lawyers for the Public Interest	New York	NY	www.nympi.org
Northern Virginia Capital Defender Office	Arlington	VA	http://www.publicdefender.state.va.us/
Oceana, Inc.	Washington	DC	www.oceana.org
Office of the Legislative Counsel, U.S. House of Representatives	Washington	DC	http://www.house.gov/legcoun
Orleans Public Defenders	New Orleans	LA	www.opdla.org
Palm Beach County Public Defender	West Palm Beach	FL	www.pd15.state.fl.us
Pennsylvania Legal Aid Network, Inc.	Harrisburg	PA	www.palegalaid.net
Public Citizen	Washington	DC	www.citizen.org
Public Defender's Office - Miami, FL	Miami	FL	www.pdmiami.com
Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility	Washington DC	DC	www.peer.org
Public Justice Center	Baltimore	MD	www.publicjustice.org
Public Justice, P.C.	Washington	DC	http://www.publicjustice.net
Quality Trust for Individuals with Disabilities	Washington	DC	www.dcqualitytrust.org
Service Employees International Union	Washington	DC	www.seiu.org
Servicemembers Legal Defense Network (SLDN)	Washington	DC	www.sldn.org
Sexual Assault Legal Institute	Silver Spring	MD	www.mcasa.org
South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense - Capital Trial Division	Columbia	SC	www.sccid.sc.gov
Southern Center for Human Rights	Atlanta	GA	www.schr.org
Southern Environmental Law Center	Charlottesville	VA	www.southernenvironment.org
Southern Public Defender Training Center	Atlanta	GA	www.thespdtc.org
State of Connecticut Judicial Branch, Legal Research	New Haven	CT	www.jud.ct.gov
State of Maryland - Office of the Public Defender	Baltimore	MD	www.opd.state.md.us

Equal Justice Works 2011 Conference and Career Fair Employers

Organization Name	City	State	Website
Texas Civil Rights Project	Austin	TX	http://www.texascivilrightsproject.org/
The Bronx Defenders	Bronx	NY	www.bronxdefenders.org
The Fund for American Studies	Washington	DC	http://www.tfas.org/
The Legal Aid Society of Columbus	Columbus	OH	http://www.columbuslegalaidsociety.org/
The National Gay and Lesbian Task Force	Washington	DC	www.thetaskforce.org
The Public Interest Network	Denver	CO	www.publicinterestnetwork.org
U.S. Coast Guard	Washington	DC	http://www.uscg.mil/legal/
U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Cir.	New York	NY	www.ca2.uscourts.gov
U.S. Courts	Washington	DC	www.uscourts.gov
U.S. Department of Justice	Washington	DC	www.usdoj.gov/oarm
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency	Washington,	DC	www.epa.gov/compliance
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Region III	Philadelphia	PA	www.epa.gov/region3.html
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission - Office of Legal Counsel	Washington	DC	http://eeoc.gov/
U.S. Senate Office of the Legislative Counsel	Washington	DC	www.slc.senate.gov
UNHCR Regional Office for the United States and Caribbean	Washington	DC	www.unhcrwashington.org
University of North Carolina - Chapel Hill School of Government	Chapel Hill	NC	http://www.sog.unc.edu/
US EPA - New England	Boston	MA	www.epa.gov/region1
Washington Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights	Washington	DC	www.washlaw.org